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September 25, 2014

Tracey Braun, M. Sc.
Director, Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
123 Main St., Suite 160
Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5

SUBJECT: Environment Act Proposal
Proposed St. Adoiphe Ring Dike Expansion

Attached is the Environment Act Proposal for the proposed expansion of the St. Adolphe Ring
Dike in the Town of St. Adoiphe, RM of Ritchot.

As required, we have attached four (4) hard (paper) copies and I electronic copy (CD) of the
Proposal.

The $7,500 Class 2 Development Fee will be submitted via Interdepartmental Fund Transfer
procedures. Please send us an Inter-business Area Journal Entry with the pertinent details.

Should you require additional information to facilitate the review of this Proposal, please don’t
hesitate to contact me at (204) 619-4359 or at Ryan.Coulterqov.mb.ca.

Sincerely,

Ryan Coulter, M. Sc., P. Eng.
Manager of Environmental Services

CC: Ron Richardson
Paul Graveline
Melanie Booy
Alena James
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